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Memo

Date: May 27, 2025

To: Priests

From: Rev. Pedro Poloche, director, Ongoing Formation of Priests
Re: Person and Identity Project Spanish resources

Dear brothers,

Last November, many of you attended our clergy study on gender ideology
(presented by the Person and Identity Project). As you may recall, the group
developed a resource kit to assist pastors. We have just received a notice that
this kit is now available in Spanish. Please see their note below with access
instructions.

"With much anticipation, we’re excited to announce that the Person and
Identity Project (PIP) has launched new Spanish resources.

PIP's Spanish toolkit includes six informative resources to help your parishes,
schools and families have a greater knowledge of the Catholic teaching, science
and the “transgender” movement.

Resources include a list of key church documents, a quick guide to gender
ideology, seven themed fast facts, a trifold on whether sex can change, five
EWTN transcriptions and a short guide to Christian anthropology.

This toolkit includes practical guides to help your Hispanic parishioners and
parents to communicate the truth of the human person. This comprehensive
overview of gender ideology will engage and equip your Hispanic families and
church staff who minister to them.

To inquire about the toolkit, click here. To view more of our Spanish resources,
click here.
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https://personandidentity.com/spanish-toolkit-inquiry-form/
https://personandidentity.com/resources/spanish-resources/

We are grateful for the opportunity to serve you in this way and hope you have
a blessed weekend!”
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